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Theresa lles
From: Alice Perkins! GRO i r
Sent: 22 May 2012 15:06
To: Glenda C Hansen
Cc: Paula Vennells; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons /
Subject: Replies to the 2 letters below
Glenda,
Subject to any comments from Paula, please could you have these letters ready for my signature
tomorrow?
Letter to James Arbuthnot
Thank you very much for your appreciative letter of 21 May.
| have discussed this with Paula and we agree that we should brief the MPs alone in the first instance,
without Shoosmiths or anyone else present.
What we propose Is that the two of us should attend with Angela, who you also met last week, Our aim
would be to have a conversation with the MPs along the same lines as the one we had with you and
Oliver Letwin, including the proposal about the way forward which we discussed with you. We will come
to the meeting having found someone suitable to carry out the task we identified, with proposed terms
of reference and a timescale for the work.
If you are happy, our offices can find a date for the meeting. Paula would also like to ring you hefare the %
meeting to discuss the handling of it in more detail - we would find your guidance most helpful.
With many thanks for your help on this. y)
€ oA
Letter to Sir Paul Beresford M
Thank you for your letter of 15 May about Albury Post Office and shop which | have just seen. 0 ﬁ\]
I am asking Kevin Gilliland, the Post Office’s Network Director, to look into the questions involved which \ V\.
concern Royal Mail as well as Post Office Ltd, and reply to you direct, keeping me abreast of the A
position.
Alice
ALICE PERKINS
JCA Group

™ Floor » 55 Baker Street « London « W1U 8EW

This andis intended for the Individual named. If you are not th d add you should niot d. 1f
distribute or copy this emall. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have recelved this a-mall by mistake and delete this e-mail fromyour system. E~
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as Information could be Intercepted, corrupted, artive late of incomplete, or contaln viruses, The
sender therefore does not accept liablhty for any errors or omissions In the content of this massage which arise as a result of e-mail if verification Is
required please request a hard-copy verslon.

From: Glenda C Hansen i GRO i
Sent: 22 May 2012 10:08

To: Alice Perkins

Cc: Lisa Poppiti

Subject:

Alice,

I've attached scanned copies of 2 letters addressed to you.

One from James Arbuthnot re next steps, and a letter from Sir Paul Beresford MP re his local
PO - Albury Post Office and Shop Nat sure if you want to respond personally, else I'll pass it

on to our ECT team for a response. .

| will hand the hard copies to you on Thursday.

Glenda Hansen
Personal Assistant to Alice Perkins

Chairman's Office PrT,
Post Office Ltd .
st Floor, 148 Old Street, London EC1V 9H0 This_
Teli_ —_ ~SRO..........k Postline : i i email
Mobile: ! GRO i - and
i GRO i any
‘ attachrr
are

confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not uss,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.
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